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From: WealthCounsel Members Listserv
To: WealthCounsel Members Listserv
Subject: Re: [WCMLS]Real Life Problems with Legal Zoom Documents
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 1:07:41 PM
Attachments: Page from Last Will and Testament.pdf


Untitled attachment 00555.txt


I had the surviving wife come in after her husband died.  They had done their wills on LZ
leaving everything to the surviving spouse, but "if my [spouse] does not survive me then I give
the entire residue to my descendants."


She had 2 children and 5 grandchildren, and was not happy to learn that they would probably
all take in equal shares if she didn't revise it.  Of course, they had wanted everything to go to
their descendants per stirpes.


The LZ will did have a definition of "descendants" in it, but it did nothing to clarify the issue
of per capita vs. per stirpes.  All it did was include both biological and adopted descendants.


The offending page is attached, minus the client's name and initials that were at the bottom. 
Sometimes a slide with an actual example is interesting to the audience.


Judith A. Schening, Esq.
"Helping This Generation Plan for the Next"
 
Law Office of Judith A. Schening, LLC
107 S. McLean Blvd., Suite C
South Elgin, IL 60177
Telephone: (630) 453-8884
Telefax: (888) 847-6806
judith@scheninglaw.com
www.scheninglaw.com


On Mon, Nov 6, 2017 at 1:40 PM, Becky Cholewka <Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com>
wrote:


Could this also be posted in WDocx for us to view?


 


Becky Cholewka


"Community Excellence Award" March 2016, Power Ranch
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"Boutique Law Firm of the Month" November 2013, Attorney at Law Magazine


"Top 10 Solo Practitioner of 2012" Attorney at Law Magazine


"Best of Gilbert 2012"  Gilbert Award Program


 


Phone: (480) 497-3770
Fax: (480) 248-3192
www.gilbertlawoffice.com


Becky@gilbertlawoffice.com


 


Cholewka Law
207 N. Gilbert Rd. Suite 209


Gilbert, Arizona 85234


NOTE:  If you are a client, do not forward this email to anyone. Doing so may cause you to waive
the attorney-client privilege.


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission contains information from the law
firm of Cholewka Law, PLLC that is confidential and may be privileged. Such information is solely
for the intended recipient and use by any other party is not authorized. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified you are prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing, or using this
message, its contents, or any attachments. Any wrongful interception of this message is
punishable as a Federal Crime. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by reply e-mail at becky@gilbertlawoffice.com, or by telephone at (480) 497-
3770, delete the message from your system, and destroy any copies you have made.


 


From: WealthCounsel Members Listserv [mailto:Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 12:27 PM
To: WealthCounsel Members Listserv <Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com>
Subject: Re: [WCMLS]Real Life Problems with Legal Zoom Documents


 


David,


 


You might find this recent webinar by Galia Aharoni, How to Fix Your Client's DIY
Business Entity, helpful as you prepare for the seminar. Galia presented this webinar to
Business Docx subscribers in July, and covered common issues encountered when clients try
to do it themselves (using Legal Zoom and the like).


 


Good luck!
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Jenny


 


Jennifer L. Villier, JD
Business Law Product Manager


jennifer.villier@wealthcounsel.com
888-659-4069 ext. 889


303-718-4089 mobile


 


 


P.O. Box 71188 | Salt Lake City, UT 84171


WealthCounsel.com       


 


 


 


On Sun, Nov 5, 2017 at 7:12 PM, David Meredith <Members@lists.wealthcounsel.com>
wrote:


Colleagues,


 


I'm working on a seminar for financial advisors and one area I will focus on is how they
can answer their clients who don't see the need to visit with a qualified attorney when they
can just go to Legal Zoom.


 


I'm wondering if any of you have any real life examples regarding how a legal zoom
instrument failed to do what the individual or family intended?


 


Thanks in advance.  


 


--
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David


 


Meredith Law Firm, PC


10200 Grogan’s Mill Rd., Suite 220


The Woodlands, TX 77380


 


Web:              Meredith Law Firm, PC


Email:            david@meredith-law.com


Phone:          832-259-0777
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